

Carl Huie

"Amendment"

From: Jignesh Goda [Jignesh_Goda@raytheon.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2005 4:32 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: STA request 0103-EX-ST-2005

Carl,

In our conversation this morning, you had requested the exact frequencies we would like to use. Here is what I propose:

In the 2-3 MHz range:

- ndk*
- Option 1: As you suggested we work in the 2505-2850 band for fixed mobile. We need ~~2~~ *25* KHz bandwidth at 3 or more of the following center frequencies in KHz: 2505, 2531, 2557, 2591, 2621, 2647, 2683, 2711, 2741, 2777
 - Option 2: If we cant get 3 frequencies in the above range maybe we can use the HAM band of 1800 KHz to 1900 KHz. Again we need 3 25 KHz frequencies from a choice of: 1800, 1829, 1861, 1889

In the 50-90 MHz range:

- Within this range you had suggested 82-88 MHz. This works great for us. Specifically we would like 3 or more *25* KHz bandwidths at following center frequencies in KHz: 82000, 82310, 82610, 82930, 83290, 83570, 84130, 84430, 84710, 85010

In the 200-300 MHz range:

- ndk*
- Within this range you had suggested 198-220 MHz. We would like 3 or more ~~25 KHz~~ bandwidths centered around the following frequencies in MHz: 216, 217, 221, 223, 224, 215, 211, 209, 199, 198

Thanks kindly for your help and quick response.

Raytheon
Jignesh Goda
Electrical Engineering Manager
Operational Technologies and Solutions
703.560.5000 x 3033
703.698.5738 fax
Jignesh_Goda@raytheon.com